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Wall, Treeva

From: Koontz, Lori

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Wall, Treeva

Cc: Johnson, Jeff

Subject: FW: Request

Fyi – in case you come across this site. 
 
Lori 
 

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 10:41 AM 

To: Bunt, Dennis <dbunt@lakecountyfl.gov>; Davis, Jamie <jdavis@lakecountyfl.gov>; Schneider, Fred 

<FSchneider@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Lara, Sandra <slara@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: RE: Request 

 

Dennis, both surveying and right-of-way are under Fred Schneider.  I’ve copied him on your request.   
 
Please let him know your timeframe on this so that he can schedule accordingly. 
 
Thank you, 
Lori 
 
 
Lori L. Lori L. Lori L. Lori L. Koontz | Road Operations Division Manager | Lake County Public Works Department | 352Koontz | Road Operations Division Manager | Lake County Public Works Department | 352Koontz | Road Operations Division Manager | Lake County Public Works Department | 352Koontz | Road Operations Division Manager | Lake County Public Works Department | 352----343343343343----
6439643964396439    
 
 
From: Bunt, Dennis  

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 10:48 AM 

To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>; Davis, Jamie <jdavis@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Lara, Sandra <slara@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: RE: Request 

 

Lori, 

 

Good morning the County Attorney only wants photo evidence of were the RW ends near his property to show how 

much debris is on our side.  We are taking him to court for an injunction.  So the stakes would be great for the visual and 

photos.  We are happy to accept any other documentation as well.  Thanks 

 

 

Dennis A. Bunt │ Code Enforcement Supervisor 

Code Enforcement Services 

Department of Community Safety & Compliance 

P.O. Box 7800 │ 315 West Main St. │Tavares, FL  32778-7800 

W: www.lakecountyfl.gov  │ Phone:352-742-3953 
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From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 10:13 AM 

To: Davis, Jamie 
Cc: Lara, Sandra; Bunt, Dennis 

Subject: Re: Request 

 

Jamie, are you requesting that the right-of-way be staked at this property location? Perhaps if we provided the 

information to you in a document it would better serve your purpose. Stakes do not tend to stay in place for long 

(removed by others) and would take some time to coordinate the work.  

 

Thank you, 

Lori 

 

On May 19, 2016, at 9:43 AM, Davis, Jamie <jdavis@lakecountyfl.gov> wrote: 

Good morning, 

  

We have a case for a property located at 27904 Hibiscus Ave, Paisley that we are pursuing further legal action on. The 

owner has dumped concrete and asphalt debris on his property and it has spilled out into the right of way on 

Washington Drive, possibly blocking access to this road.  I was asked to check with Public Works to see about going out 

and stake out (survey) the entrance to Washington Drive and also near the piles on the property.  

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

  

Thank you, 

  

  

Jamie Davis 

Public Hearing Coordinator 

Lake County Code Enforcement 

P.O. Box 7800 

315 W. Main Street, Suite 416 

Tavares, FL 32778 

Phone: 352-343-9639 

Fax: 352-343-9106 

  

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
governmental officials regarding governmental / public business is a public record and available to the 
public or media upon request.  Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure. 
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